

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Chair Jeff Coe Vice Chair Maurice Horton Alder Jeffrey Peterson Alder Melissa Kaprelian Alder Henry Perez

Monday, October 11, 2021 5:00 PM Virtual

Call To Order

PRESENT: 5 - Chair Coe, Vice Chair Horton, Alder Peterson, Alder Kaprelian and Alder

Perez

Approval of Minutes for the September 27, 2021 Meeting.

A motion was made by Alder Peterson, seconded by Alder Kaprelian, to Approve the Minutes. The motions PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 4 - Vice Chair Horton, Alder Peterson, Alder Kaprelian and Alder Perez

0795-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe, on behalf of the Chief of Police, requesting appointment of four Humane Officers to the Racine Police Department.

Staff recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 10-12-21: To Approve the appointing of four Humane Officers to the Racine Police Department.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 10-11-2021: That the appointment of four Humane Officers to the Racine Police Department be Approved.

Fiscal Note: No City Match

Alder Kaprelian left the meeting at 5:10PM

A motion was made by Alder Perez , seconded by Alder Horton, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval.

0767-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting a new application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Hooked Up Towing LLC DBA Hooked-Up Towing, located at 1420 9th Street. (3rd District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 10-11-2021: That the new application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle

Towing License, Hooked Up Towing LLC DBA Hooked-Up Towing, located at 1420 9th Street. (3rd District) be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Perez, seconded by Alder Horton, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval.

<u>0798-21</u>

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting a renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Racine Recover LLC, DBA Racine Recovery, located at 5336 Douglas Avenue. (4th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 10-11-2021: That the renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Racine Recover LLC, DBA Racine Recovery, located at 5336 Douglas Avenue. (4th District), be deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee 10-25-2021: That the renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Racine Recover LLC, DBA Racine Recovery, located at 5336 Douglas Avenue. (4th District), be deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Alder Peterson made a motion to defer to the next Public Safety and Licensing committee, seconded by Alder Kaprelian.

0799-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting a renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Jensen Towing and Recovery Inc. DBA Jensen Towing, located at 2625 N. Green Bay Road. (6th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 10-11-2021: That the renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Jensen Towing and Recovery Inc. DBA Jensen Towing, located at 2625 N. Green Bay Road. (6th District) be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Perez, seconded by Alder Horton, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval.

0803-21

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Coe submitting a renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Floyd & Son's Inc DBA Floyd & Son's Inc. located at 1525 Durand Ave Racine, WI 53403. (10th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee

on 10-11-2021: That the renewal application for a 2021-2022 Motor Vehicle Towing License, Floyd & Son's Inc DBA Floyd & Son's Inc. located at 1525 Durand Ave Racine, WI 53403. (10th District) be Approved.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Perez, seconded by Alder Horton, that this Communication be Recommended for Approval.

0813-21

Subject: Communications sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of the Licensed Premise Report for 10/11/2021, and any formal expressions of concern pursuant to it.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 10-11-2021: That the Communication sponsored by Alder Coe on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department Liaison of the PublicSafety and Licensing Committee requesting the consideration of theLicensed Premise Report for 10/11/2021, and any formal expression of concern pursuant to it, be Received and File.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Perez, seconded by Alder Peterson, that this Communication be Received and Filed.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:22 PM